

4-22-1975

Board of Trustees Student Affairs Committee April 22, 1975

University Of Maine System

Follow this and additional works at: <https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/bot-corp-records>



Part of the [Educational Administration and Supervision Commons](#)

Repository Citation

University Of Maine System. (date).Board of Trustees [Meeting minutes]. Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department, University of Maine, Orono, Maine.

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by DigitalCommons@UMaine. It has been accepted for inclusion in Corporate Records by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@UMaine. For more information, please contact um.library.technical.services@maine.edu.

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Student Affairs Committee

April 22, 1975

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Date: June 25, 1975
By: Margaret R. Dexter, Clerk

PRESENT: Stanley J. Evans, Chairman; Pamela J. Kelley, Walter S. Schoenberger, Winthrop C. Libby, Jean Sampson, James H. Page and Robert R. Masterton. Staff: Stanley L. Freeman, Mary Ann Haas, William C. Bradley, Scott Sterling, Sally V. Holm, Lloyd J. Jewett, N. Edd Miller, Howard R. Neville and Guests, Scott Andrews and Nelson Foley, students at UMA.

Dr. Evans called the meeting to order.

UMA Pub. President Jewett presented a proposal to establish a pub at UMA. The pub would be restricted to the sale of malt liquor and the license would be held by Campus Rathskellers, Inc., contractors for food service at UMA.

On motion of Professor Schoenberger which was seconded the Committee VOTED to recommend board approval be granted to Campus Rathskellers, Inc. doing business at the University of Maine at Augusta Student Activity Center to apply for and to hold a liquor license restricted to the sale of malt liquor (beer and malt liquor). Conferences and institutes at the University of Maine at Augusta will be serviced under the the license held by Campus Rathskellers, Inc. In addition a catering license will be utilized as needed.

Student Aid Report. William C. Bradley, Systemwide Consultant for Student Aid presented a paper on federal funds for student aid on the seven campuses. A copy is appended to the file of these minutes.

Additional material outlining student financial aid was presented and is appended to the file of these minutes. The committee asked that part c, page 5 be reworded to read "An increase in the average need per student."

The committee discussed the possible need for a change in policy on student aid should federal support diminish.

Tuition Discussion. It was decided to defer discussion of the immediate view of tuition until evening at which time the committee would meet with the Finance Committee.

Adjournment.

Margaret R. Dexter
Clerk, Board of Trustees